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S. R. Morsas

Rie

Bradford, Mass.
Dear Mr. Morss,
We would like to verify your report of reception of WCVA on /
M. nday, Februaryg}h, and to tell you that your information .
checked with our Brogram and transmitter log as being corredt.

WCVA 18 located one mile north of Culpeper, and our geographicﬁl
location is as follows: North Latitude 38 degrees 29 minutes

Q_, li seconds; West Longitude; 77 degrees 59 minutes 22 seconds.

Our tower i1s 180 feet with 120-180 ft. radials. The equipment
used here is Gates and our transmitter number is BC 250 GY.

Our sincere thanks for your report; it was most helpful.

Georgs/A. Flowers
Managing Director
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